
From: owner-alberta-edge-updates@gov.ab.ca <owner-alberta-edge-updates@gov.ab.ca>  
On Behalf Of Environmental and Dangerous Goods Emergencies 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 12:45 PM 
Subject: Amendment to the TDG Regulations - Site Registrations 
 
Dear Subscribers. 
 
Transport Canada has recently amended the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Regulations (TDGR) to 
include the regulatory requirement for Site Registration for all persons who import, offer for transport, 
handle or transport dangerous goods at a site located in Canada. The registration requirement will be 
found in a new part of the TDGR, Part 17. The amendment was published in Part II of the Canada 
Gazette on October 25, 2023. The details of the amendment can be accessed through this URL: 
SOR/2023-206. 
 
All persons who import, offer for transport, handle or transport dangerous goods in Canada must 
register to the new registration database, if applicable. These persons have up to one year from the date 
of the amendment publication to complete their registrations (i.e., until October 25, 2024). All 
registered persons must provide administrative information and information concerning the dangerous 
goods and operations being conducted at their respective site they own or operate in Canada. For more 
information on the new database, please visit https://tc.canada.ca/en/dangerous-goods/client-
identification-database-cid. 
 
If you have any questions about this amendment, please feel free to contact us at 1-800-272-9600. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alberta EDGE (Environmental and Dangerous Goods Emergencies) 
https://www.alberta.ca/transportation-of-dangerous-goods.aspx 
 
Carrier and Vehicle Safety 
Transportation and Economic Corridors 
Government of Alberta 
 
24 hour toll free: 1-800-272-9600 
Edmonton area: (780) 422-9600  
Fax: (780) 427-1044 
EDGE@gov.ab.ca 
 
511 Alberta - Alberta’s Official Road Reports 
Go to 511.alberta.ca and follow @511Alberta 
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